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Nes, Brad

From: Simpson, John [john.simpson@nortonrosefulbright.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 1:53 PM
To: 'rzuckerman@zuckerman.com'; 'logan@alexandersmithlaw.com';

'acaridas@zuckerman.com'; 'SNeal@dimuro.com'; 'bragalaw@gmail.com';
'ddickieson@schertlerlaw.com'; 'mkaiser@thekaiserlawfirm.com'

Cc: Nes, Brad; Mixter, Christian J.
Subject: Re: Animal Welfare Institute, et al. v. Feld Entertainment, Inc., No. 03-2006-EGS/JMF

(D.D.C.)

Judge Sullivan set no timetable for when the motion needed to be filed. It is appropriate to so now because the fee
proceeding is in the quantum stage and it is our position that HSUS is and has been responsible for the obligations of FFA
since 01-01-05 and has been fully aware of our position in that regard since 2006. So having all of the jointly and
severally liable parties before the Court at the time the money judgment is entered will promote efficiency and speed
execution. This motion would be no basis for deferring the fee petition and would, in our view, probably be resolved
well before a decision on the fee petition.

John M. Simpson, Partner FULBRIGHT & Jaworski L.L.P. • 801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. • Washington, D.C. 20004-
2623T: 202 662 4539 • F: 202 662 4643 • jsimpson@fulbright.com • www.fulbright.com/jsimpson

From: Zuckerman, Roger E. [mailto:rzuckerman@zuckerman.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 01:36 PM
To: Simpson, John; logan@alexandersmithlaw.com <logan@alexandersmithlaw.com>; Caridas, Andrew
<acaridas@zuckerman.com>; Stephen Neal <SNeal@dimuro.com>; Steve Braga <bragalaw@gmail.com>; David H.
Dickieson (ddickieson@schertlerlaw.com) <ddickieson@schertlerlaw.com>; mkaiser@thekaiserlawfirm.com
<mkaiser@thekaiserlawfirm.com>
Cc: Nes, Brad <bnes@morganlewis.com>; 'cmixter@morganlewis.com' (cmixter@morganlewis.com)
<cmixter@morganlewis.com>
Subject: RE: Animal Welfare Institute, et al. v. Feld Entertainment, Inc., No. 03-2006-EGS/JMF (D.D.C.)

John, help me here. How will your decision to raise this issue now affect the ongoing litigation of the fee application. I
presume that it will take months or longer to decide if HSUS is to be brought in. Does Judge Facciola have to defer the
fee app litigation until he decides your motion? Will he ask why your request to bring them in was not earlier made?
Your thoughts would be helpful here. Roger

Right-click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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From: Simpson, John [mailto:john.simpson@nortonrosefulbright.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 7:04 PM
To: Zuckerman, Roger E.; logan@alexandersmithlaw.com; Caridas, Andrew; Stephen Neal; Steve Braga; David H.
Dickieson (ddickieson@schertlerlaw.com); mkaiser@thekaiserlawfirm.com
Cc: Nes, Brad; 'cmixter@morganlewis.com' (cmixter@morganlewis.com)
Subject: Animal Welfare Institute, et al. v. Feld Entertainment, Inc., No. 03-2006-EGS/JMF (D.D.C.)

Dear Counsel:

Feld Entertainment will be filing a motion to formally join The Humane Society of the United States as a party to
the above-captioned case pursuant to Rule 25 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. We plan to file the motion
on Friday, November 22.

Please let me know, by Friday morning, whether any of the plaintiffs, Ms. Meyer or Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal
oppose the motion. Thank you.

John M. Simpson | Partner
Fulbright & Jaworski LLP
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004-2623, United States
Tel +1 202 662 4539 | Fax +1 202 662 4643
john.simpson@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

Our website and email addresses have changed—please update your records accordingly.

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.

To reply to our email administrator directly, send an email to nrfus.postmaster@nortonrosefulbright.com.

Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright
Canada LLP, and Norton Rose Fulbright South Africa (incorporated as Deneys Reitz Inc), each of which is a
separate legal entity, are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss Verein. Details of each entity, with
certain regulatory information, are at nortonrosefulbright.com. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps coordinate the
activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients.
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